** MEETING NOTICE **

MEMO TO: MARTA /ATU LOCAL 732 RETIREMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS

BRITT DUNAMS LASHANDA DAWKINS
DAVID WARD KEVIN HURLEY
PATRICIA GILES

FROM: MARK WILLIAMS & MIKE SHEA

DATE: NOVEMEBER 3, 2024

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETING

Committee Members:

Please be advised that the next Committee Meeting for the MARTA/ATU Local 732 Employees Retirement
Plan has been scheduled for Friday, November 15, 2024 at 9:30 a.m. EST.

Members of the Public are invited to participate in the meeting through the following methods:

Join from a mobile device.

Dial in number: 1-415-655-0003
Meeting code: 2349 701 4899

Join from a video system or application

Dial 23497014899@zah.webex.com

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial 23497014899.zah@lync.webex.com

Meeting number (access code): 2349 701 4899
Meeting password: EwWPc4Ps3y4v (Case Sensitive)

Please contact us if you will be unable to attend.

cc: Mr. Ed Emerson Mr. Kweku Obed
Ms. Tessa Warren Mr. Zachary Walker
Mr. Scott Haynsworth Ms. Theodora Washington
Ms. Noemy Medrano Mr. Xavier Wright
Mr. Alberto Rivera Ms. Teresa Lai

Mr. Darryl Canon Ms. Caroline Dorsey


tel:1-855-282-6330,,*01*717780841%23%23*01*
sip:23497014899@zah.webex.com
sip:23497014899.zah@lync.webex.com
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